# Bianca Berardicurti

#### COUNSEL

Bianca Berardicurti mainly deals with litigation, arbitration, restructuring and insolvency proceedings. She assists leading Italian and foreign financial institutions, corporations and multinational groups, in every aspect of the litigation, including pre-litigation risk assessment, in civil, financial, commercial, banking, bankruptcy and aviation law. She assists clients both in court and in national and international arbitration proceedings. Bianca has gained considerableexperience in financial litigation, with particular reference to litigation on derivative transactions with public and private entities, and in bankruptcy and insolvency law. Bianca also provides assistance in ordinary, precautionary and arbitration proceedings concerning energy and related contracts (EPC and O&M contracts guarantees, etc.).

Bianca has collaborated with the chair of Civil Law at the Università degli Studi Roma Tre since 2009.

Bianca holds a Ph.D. in European Private law defending the doctoral thesis "The Derivative Contracts under an Italian law – perspective".

In 2024, Bianca Berardicurti has been awarded "Lawyer of the year Arbitration" at the Legalcommunity Forty under 40 Awards.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Counsel | 2022

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

Managing Associate | 2019 - 2022

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

Senior Associate | 2016 – 2019

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

Associate | 2010 - 2016

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

2009 Studio Legale Schiano e Associati, Rome, Italy

#### **EDUCATION**

201

Ph.D., Civil Law, Scuola Dottorale di Diritto ed Economia Tullio Ascarelli, Università degli Studi Roma Tre, Rome, Italy

201

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy

2009

Law Degree, magna cum laude, Università degli Studi Roma Tre, Rome, Italy

### **PUBBLICATIONS**

Bianca Berardicurti is author, inter alia, of the following articles

- > "The Securities Litigation Review", Seventh Edition, The Law Reviews, 2021;
- > "International Arbitration 2020", ICLG International Comparative Legal Guide, 2020;
- > "The Securities Litigation Review", Sixth Edition, The Law Reviews, 2020;
- "The Italian Insolvency Law: an ambitious, comprehensive reform is expected", Insolvency and Restructuring International (The Journal of the IBA Insolvency Section), 2017;
- "The Greentech Award" (with Daniele Geronzi), The Greentech Award Arbitration Committee newsletter article, May 2019;
- > "Brexit: Could Arbitration Be A Port In The Storm?", Kluwer Arbitration Blog, May 12, 2019.



## INFO

- **Date of Birth** 28<sup>th</sup> May 1984
- © Telephone
  +39 06 93 18 271
  Fax
  +39 06 93 18 27 403
- E-Mail

  bberardicurti@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
  Rome, Italy
- Languages
  Italian
  English
  Spanish

## PRACTICE AREAS



Dispute Resolution



Restructuring and Insolvency